
Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM6402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 12092 . JNS 

Agency Name DTMBIGrand Tower Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Pad-Mount Transformer Replacement Index Number 44120 

Bid opening date and time 212212012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/22/2012 

Director SAB Architect GRP Engineering, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low • Adequate El 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds 5 
Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND X BID BOND BASE BID 
J. R. Howell Airport Lighting LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $63,750.00 
6320 N. State Road, P.O. Box 210 811 81201 3 
Luther MI 49656 @ 
Swan Electric Company, Inc. 
61 33 Aurelius Road 

Lansing MI 4891 1 

- -- 

5.00% Bond $67,300.00 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslen MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $67,500.00 
6/1/2012 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 
21 2 West Sheridan Road 
Lansing MI 48906 

5.00% Bond $68,280.00 

@ 

R.M. Electric, Inc. 
16037 Grove Road 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $69,170.00 

MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 071 1 12092 . JNS 

Transformer Inspection Retrofill 5.00% Bond $73,315.00 
2704 Normandy Road 
Royal Oak MI 48073 

B 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Packaae # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 084 1 11262 . DCS 

Agency Name DTMBlEnergy Center 

Scope Cooling Tower No. 3 Installation - Phase I 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 85700 

Bid opening date and time 2/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/22/2012 

Director SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low I@ Adequate 
Second la Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Id Addendum I@ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS-- Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,075,000.00 
21 70 Apollo Drive 81912012 
Lansing MI 48906 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,084,000.00 
81161201 3 @ 

Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,105,700.00 
2/8/2013 

EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,145,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 6111201 2 
Haslett MI 48840 
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DMB4I 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 11222 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlPlainwell Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Lagoon Expansion Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 2/22/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/22/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low la Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third Addendum kiz 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Al's Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $23,500.00 
4515 134th Avenue 
Hamilton MI 4941 9 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
91 1 Dix Street, Suite C, P.O. Box 452 
Otsego MI 49078 

5.00% Bond $29.778.00 

Cripps Fontaine Excavating, Inc. 
7729 Douglas Avenue 
Kalamazoo MI 49009 

5.00% Bond $31.635.00 
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